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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-1:
For CEP 19-1—19-4 Reference the Rebuttal testimony of J. Kyle Olson at page 7 lines 1-23

Admit or Deny that EPE has not provided any cost benefit analysis for the purchase of the
LMS100 booster and power turbine

a. If Deny, please identify the discovery response in which the cost-benefit analysis was
provided.
b. Ifthe answer is Deny, please provide a copy of the cost benefit analysis prepared by EPE.

RESPONSE:

a. Admit that there is no document(s) that EPE has provided that is a “cost benefit analysis”,
but EPE considered and analyzed the costs and the benefits of the spare booster and
power turbine prior to its decision to purchase same. Primary benefits of the LMS 100
booster and power turbine are discussed in El Paso Electric Company (“EPE”) witness J
Kyle Olson’s testimony at page 12, line 11 through line 28. Additional information on
the LMS100 booster and power turbine can be found in EPE witness J Kyle Olson’s
rebuttal testimony at page 7, line 8 through line 24.

Preparer: Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management



SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-2:

For CEP 19-1—19-4 Reference the Rebuttal testimony of J. Kyle Olson at page 7 lines 1-23

With respect to the discussion on lines 12-23

a. Please identify the date on which the decision was made to install the booster at

Rio Grande 9 in the fall of 2022
b. Please provide all documents discussing and/or leading to that decision

c. Admit or deny that as of December 31, 2020, there was no plan to install that booster in

a specific time frame on any of the units.

d. Provide all documents which address recent inspections in the blades across the blades

of a particular vintage General Electric LMS 100 fleet.

e. AsofDecember31, 2020, was the Rio Grande Unit 9 booster scheduled to be refurbished

in 20227

i. Ifnot, as of December 31, 2020 when was the booster scheduled to be refurbished?
ii. If not when was the decision made to refurbish the booster for Rio Grande Unit 9 in

20227
f  AsofJune 1, 2021, what outages were planned for Rio Grande Unit 9 in 20227
g. Provide all documents which relate to any changes in the schedule after June 1, 2022.

RESPONSE:

As previously discussed with counsel for City of El Paso, El Paso Electric Company witness
J Kyle Olson misspoke in his rebuttal testimony when he stated that the spare booster was
approved to be installed at Rio Grande Unit 9. Rather, it is the spare power turbine that will
be installed, and the Rio Grande Unit 9 power turbine will serve as the spare in summer 2022

and will then be refurbished.

a. October 25, 2021. Please see the response to question b. below for the documents

showing the process that culminated in the October 25, 2021 decision.



© ao o

Preparer:

Sponsor:

SOAH Docket No. 473-21-2606
PUC Docket No. 52195

CEP's 19th, Q. No. CEP 19-2
Page 2 of 2

Please see CEP 19-2, Attachments 1-Confidential, 2-Confidential, and 3-Confidential.
Admit.

Please see CEP 19-2 Attachments 1-Confidential, 2-Confidential, and 3-Confidential.
No refurbishment was scheduled as of December 21, 2020. The decision to refurbish the
power turbine for Rio Grande Unit 9 was finalized on October 25, 2021.

As of June 1, 2021, a hot section maintenance outage has been planned for Rio Grande
Unit 9 during 2022.

Documents related to any changes in the outage schedule for Rio Grande Unit 9 after
June 1, 2022 can be found in CEP 19-2, Attachment 4-Highly Sensitive Protected
Materials.

Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SOAH Docket No. 473-21-2606

PUC Docket No. 52195
CEP’s 19th, Q. No. CEP 19-2
Attachments 1-4

Page 1 of 1
PUBLIC

CEP 19-2 Attachments 1-4 are CONFIDENTIAL or HIGHLY SENSITIVE PROTECTED
MATERIALS attachments.



SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-3:
For CEP 19-1—19-4 Reference the Rebuttal testimony of J. Kyle Olson at page 7 lines 1-23
Reference the word “critical” on line 23, please provide any and all studies and/or analysis
of the consequences of not having the spare components Mr. Olson claims to be critical?
RESPONSE:

No studies and/or analysis were required as it is obvious that both the booster and power
turbine are critical components. Upon a failure of either, the unit would be unavailable.

Preparer: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Asset
Management
Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering

and Asset Management



SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-4:
For CEP 19-1—19-4 Reference the Rebuttal testimony of J. Kyle Olson at page 7 lines 1-23
Reference the word “critical” on line 23, identify the spare parts by description and costs that
EPE has for its other generating units?

RESPONSE:
Pursuant to agreement of counsel, this question is limited to spare parts with a value of
$100,000 or greater. El Paso Electric Company’s local generating units’ spare parts,
identified by description and costs, can be found in CEP 19-4, Attachment 1.

Preparer: Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE

BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE

OF

RATES ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32
CEP 19-5:

Reference page 8, lines 1-6 of EPE witness Hawkins’ rebuttal testimony, please provide
payroll dollars charged to FERC Account 566 for each year since 2015 and for the adjusted
test year as requested in this case.

RESPONSE:

See the table below for payroll dollars charged to FERC Account 566 related to EMS support
and associated NERC CIP protections.

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
Acct. December December December December December
31,2016 31,2017 31,2018 31, 2019 31,2020
566000 337,016 786,773 1,194,949 1,177,274 1,082,025
Preparer: Tracy Van Slyke Title: Sr. Director — Operational Technology
Sponsor: David C. Hawkins Title: Vice President — Strategy & Sustainability

Internal Use



SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-6:

Reference page 8, lines 1-6 of EPE witness Hawkins’ rebuttal testimony, please provide total
payroll dollars, along with payroll charged to transmission capital projects and payroll dollars
charged to transmission O&M (separately provided) for each year since 2015 and for the
adjusted test year as requested in this case.

RESPONSE:

See the table below for total payroll dollars, payroll dollars charged to transmission capital
projects and payroll dollars charged to transmission O&M related to EMS support and
associated NERC CIP protections.

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December December December December December
31,2016 31,2017 31,2018 31, 2019 31,2020
Transmission
Capital 796,855 391,514 114,495 87,966 118,588
Payroll
Transmission 337,016 786,773 1,194,949 1,177,274 1,082,025
O&M Payroll
Total
Transmission 1,133,872 1,178,287 1,309,443 1,265,240 1,200,613
Payroll
Preparer: Tracy Van Slyke Title: Sr. Director — Operational Technology
Sponsor: David C. Hawkins Title: Vice President — Strategy & Sustainability

10



SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-7:
Reference page 8, lines 7-17 of EPE witness Hawkins’ rebuttal testimony, please provide

communication payroll dollars charged to FERC Accounts 920 and 566 (separately
provided) for each year since 2015 and for the adjusted test year as requested in this case.

RESPONSE:

See the table below for communication payroll dollars charged to FERC Accounts 920 and
566 for the years requested.

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December December December December December

31, 2016 31, 2017 31, 2018 31, 2019 31, 2020

920000 1,282,485 1,053,306 1,077,005 1,169,325 242,544
566000 - 6,605 799 - 1,169,067
Total 1,282,485 1,059,911 1,077,804 1,169,325 1,411,611

The annual average payroll dollars charged to communications for FERC accounts 566 and
920 from 2016-2019 was $1,147,381

The increase in payroll dollars for these functions in 2020 was $264,229 compared to the
annual average payroll dollars charged to communications for accounts 566 and 920 in 2016-
2019.

The increase to account 566 was a result of the reclassification in communications from
account 920 to account 566 as discussed on lines 7-17 on page 8 of the rebuttal testimony of
David C. Hawkins. The increase in total communications payroll dollar was due to
additional personnel in cyber security due to grid modernizations efforts to bring high speed
remote access to El Paso Electric Company’s substations.

Preparer: Tracy Van Slyke Title: Sr. Dir — Operational Technology

Sponsor: David C. Hawkins Title: Vice President — Strategy & Sustainability

11



SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-8:
Reference page 8, lines 12-15 of EPE witness Hawkins’ rebuttal testimony, please provide
the increase in payroll dollars charged to Account 566 in 2020 related to cybersecurity and
communication systems personnel when compared to the average level payroll charged to
Account 566 for these functions in 2016-2019.

RESPONSE:

See Response to CEP 19-7.

Preparer: Tracy Van Slyke Title: Sr. Dir — Operational Technology

Sponsor: David C. Hawkins Title: Vice President — Strategy & Sustainability

Internal Use

12



SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-9:
Please provide the O&M expense by FERC account for each EPE generating plant excluding
Palo Verde for each year from 2010 to 2015.

RESPONSE:
El Paso Electric Company (“EPE”) generating plant O&M expenses for calendar years 2010
through 2014 can be found in Public Utility Commission of Texas (“PUCT”) Docket No.
44941, EPE’s response to CEP 3-15, Attachment 1. EPE generating plant O&M expenses
for calendar year 2015 can be found in PUCT Docket No. 46831, EPE’s response to
CEP 2-11, Attachment 1.

Preparer: Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-10:

Please provide the total annual forced outage hours for each EPE generating plant excluding
Palo Verde for each year from 2010 to 2015.

RESPONSE:

Pursuant to agreement of counsel, this question is limited to the years 2012 to 2015. Please
see CEP 19-10, Attachment 1, for annual forced outage hours by plant, excluding Palo Verde.

Preparer: Aaron A. Arzaga Title: Sr. Data Scientist & Business Intelligence
Analyst
Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering

and Asset Management
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SOAH Docket No. 473-21-2606
PUC Docket No. 52195

CEP's 19th, Q. No. CEP 19-10
Attachment 1

Plant Year Page 1 of 1
2012 2013 2014 2015

Montana 0 0 0 442

Newman 2,792 1,714 5,106 3,551

Rio Grande 186 923 523 400
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-11:

Please provide the total annual planned outage hours for each EPE generating plant excluding
Palo Verde for each year from 2010 to 2015.

RESPONSE:

Pursuant to agreement of counsel, this question is limited to the years 2012 to 2015. Please
see CEP 19-11, Attachment 1, for annual planned outage hours by plant, excluding

Palo Verde.
Preparer: Aaron A. Arzaga Title: Sr. Data Scientist & Business Intelligence
Analyst
Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering

and Asset Management
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

SOAH Docket No. 473-21-2606

PUC Docket No. 52195
CEP's 19th, Q. No. 19-11
Attachment 1

Page 1 of 1

Plant Annual Planned Outage Hours

2012 2013 2014 2015
Montana 0
Newman 8,518 7,619 7,018 10,109
Rio Grande 2,208 2,340 1,784 2,453
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-12:

Please provide EPE’s current planned outage schedule for each EPE generating plant
excluding Palo Verde for 2021, 2022 and 2023 (if available).

RESPONSE:

Please see CEP 19-2, Attachment 4-Highly Sensitive Protected Materials, for El Paso
Electric Company’s (“EPE”) current 10-Year planned outage schedule. Please see
CEP 19-12, Attachment 1-Confidential, for EPE’s current Summer Preparation outage
schedule. Summer preparation outages are performed for each unit every year. However,
they are not scheduled more than a year in advance.

Preparer: Aaron A. Arzaga Title: Sr. Data Scientist & Business Intelligence
Analyst
Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering

and Asset Management

18



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SOAH Docket No. 473-21-2606

PUC Docket No. 52195
CEP’s 19th, Q. No. CEP 19-12
Attachment 1

Page 1 of 1
PUBLIC

CEP 19-12 Attachment 1 is CONFIDENTIAL or HIGHLY SENSITIVE PROTECTED
MATERIALS attachment.
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-13:
Please provide EPE’s current O&M budget for each EPE generating plant excluding
Palo Verde for 2021, 2022 and 2023 (if available).
RESPONSE:
El Paso Electric Company’s (“EPE”) current O&M budget for each EPE generating plant
excluding Palo Verde for 2021 through 2026 can be found in CEP 19-13, Attachment 1.
Preparer: Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management

20



SOAH Docket No. 473-21-2606

PUC Docket No. 52195

CEP's 19th, Q. No. CEP 19-13

Attachment 1

5
®
e
o
‘plemio) zz0z Wols 18Bpng N0 ey}
Ul pa)eo0||e 10U 2Je 9Say | "Sjunodoe RO uonielauas) Buibieys Ajeouolsiy sjuswpedap uoielauab-uou ul pajabpng s1soo Joj Juawishipe 10joe) Yimolb o, | sauwnssy (e)
8Yy'vE0' S $ S/TYP.PS $ 626108°GS $ LEL'800'LS $ 129'8/¥9r $ L9l'GZr'es § 1e6png IR0 Jueld Bujessuss [0l G
Zro'ziyL G90'v0.L L 1GZ'968 695'896 660°L8Y 985'909 Jeddod ¥
¥20'26€'8 60¥'220'8 £8¥'9/4'2 119'€19'2 967 LEY L ¥22'€69'. BueBlUOl €
Go¥‘109'01L 9r0'y8G LI 6G0'ziYv'0lL 6Gl'orz'ol 90/.'266'C1L 0/8'6EL'SlL apueln oy Z
/98'899'c€ $ 6GL'EEP'EE ¢ O¥.L'969'9e $ 0/2'6.L'Z¢ ¢ 0TE'€lS'ST $ 180'920'0E ¢ uewmaN |
196png N0 1ue|d bupelisusD
(e) 9202 (e) 6Z0Z () yz0z (e) gz0Z (e) zz0Z 1202 uopduoseq "ON
aur
T jo T @8ed

T JUaWyorny
€T-6T d3D 'ON 0 ‘Y16T 5,dID
G6TCS "ON 19200 ONd
909¢-TC-£Lt "ON 133200 HVOS

21



SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-14:

Please provide the total customer minutes interrupted due to forced outages of EPE
generating plants for each year since 2010 along with a description of the events that caused
each such customer interruption.

RESPONSE:

Since 2010, there was only one event where an interruption of generation directly caused
customer interruptions. During February 2-4, 2011, the Southwest Region of the United
States experienced unusually low temperatures that affected numerous electric utilities in
Arizona, New Mexico, and Texas. The extremely low temperatures caused these utilities to
experience outages, failures to start and/or derates of one or more of their generation units.
EPE was directly affected by this event, and its customers sustained approximately 361 hours
and 23 minutes of total interruption consisting of numerous managed rolling outages.

Preparer: Abel R. Bustillos Title: Director — System Operations
Sponsor: J. Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation & Asset
Mgmt.
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PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-15:
Please provide budget variance reports for the Test Year period which describe the reasons
for variances between budgeted and actual O&M expenses at each EPE plant excluding
Palo Verde.

RESPONSE:
Budget variances and explanations for actual O&M expenses compared to O&M budgeted
expenses for the test year can be found in CEP 19-15, Attachment 1.

Preparer: Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-16:

Please provide any analysis conducted by EPE that demonstrates that the Test Year level of
forced and planned outages was normal and likely to recur on an ongoing basis in the future.

RESPONSE:

Please see the planned outage schedules provided in El Paso Electric Company’s (“EPE”)
response to CEP 19-2, Attachment 4- Highly Sensitive Protected Materials. Please see
EPE’s response to CEP 1-4 for forced outage information on historical trends. As the units
continue to age, EPE expects the forced outage rate to increase, not decrease.

Preparer: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Asset
Management
Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering

and Asset Management
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-17:

Please provide any analysis conducted by EPE that demonstrates that the Test Year level of
non-fuel O&M expenses at EPE’s plants (excluding Palo Verde) was normal and likely to
recur on an ongoing basis in the future.

RESPONSE:
Please see the 5-year O&M budget provided in El Paso Electric Company’s (“EPE”)
response to CEP 19-13, Attachment 1, which shows expected non-fuel O&M expenses
comparable to the test year, and the 10-year planned outage schedule provided in EPE’s
response to CEP 19-2, Attachment 4- Highly Sensitive Protected Materials, which shows
outages over the course of the next ten years comparable to those of the test year.

Preparer: Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management

26



Pparate for filSOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-18:
Please provide the most recent analysis conducted by EPE that demonstrates that the increase
in the Test Year level of non-fuel O&M expenses at EPE’s plants (excluding Palo Verde)
was due to plant aging impacts.

RESPONSE:
Please see the non-fuel O&M expense breakdown with explanations provided in El Paso
Electric Company’s (“EPE”) response to CEP 6-12.

Preparer: Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management
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Ing if requested. SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-19:

Please provide the original schedule planned outage hours and actual scheduled planned
outage hours for each EPE generating unit excluding Palo Verde units for each year since
2016, for the Test Year period, and for 2021 to date.

RESPONSE:

Please see CEP 19-19, Attachment 1, which includes original scheduled planned and
maintenance outage hours and actual scheduled planned and maintenance outage hours for
El Paso Electric Company’s local generating units for each year since 2016, the Test Year
period, and 2021 to date.

Preparer: Kara Randle Title: Staff Data Scientist and Business
Intelligence Analyst
Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering

and Asset Management
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-20:
Reference page 4, lines 1-5 of EPE witness Olson’s rebuttal testimony, please provide a
complete copy of the transcript of Mr. Norwood’s cross examination in Docket 50277.
RESPONSE:

Please see CEP 19-20, Attachment 1.

Preparer: Curtis Hutcheson Title: Manager — Regulatory Case Management

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management
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1 (Page 1)

SOAH DOCKET 473-20-2278

PUC DOCKET 50277

APPLICATION OF EL PASO
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO AMEND
ITS CERTIFICATE OF

) BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE

)

)
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY ) OF

)

)

)

FOR AN ADDITIONAL
GENERATING UNIT AT THE

NEWMAN GENERATING STATION ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

HEARING ON THE MERITS
Tuesday, June 9, 2020

(Via Zoom Videoconference)

BE IT REMEMBERED THAT at 10:00 a.m., on
Tuesday, the 9th day of June 2020, the above-entitled
matter came on for hearing in Austin, Texas, before
ROBERT PEMBERTON and CHRISTIAAN SIANO, Administrative
Law Judges, and the following proceedings were reported
remotely by Lorrie A. Schnoor, Certified Shorthand
Reporter, Registered Diplomate Reporter and Certified

Realtime Reporter.

KENNEDY REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
512.474.2233 order@kennedyreporting.com

44



SOAH Docket No. 473-21-2606
PUC Docket No. 52195

CEP's 19th, Q. No. CEP 19-20
Attachment 1

Page 2 of 5

25

94 96
1 of Zoom. 1 A No, I don't.
2 JUDGE SIANO: Okay. So we'll take up -- 2 MR. GORDON: So we tender Mr. Norwood for
3 we'll take up the City's case next and then Staff and 3 cross-examination.
4 then rebuttal. Does that sound like the plan? 4 JUDGE PEMBERTON: 241l righty. I think
B MR. SLOCUM: I think that's -- 5 Applicants -- or Applicant?
6 MR. BELL: Yes, Your Honor. 6 MR. SLOCUM: Your Honor, we had filed
7 JUDGE SIANO: Okay. Very good. So 7 gomething saying we waived cross of Mr. Norwood but
8 let's -- I want to have a short discussion with you all 8 reserved the right if other parties cross, and so we
9 off the record. 9 have no cross for him now, but Mr. Bell may possibly
10 So, Ms. Schnoor, let's go ahead and go off 10 have recross depending on redirect.
11 the record. 14 JUDGE PEMBERTON: All righty. Well, I
15 (Recess: T2:8006! Puililen B A2HOGE Ploliiend 12 think, then, Staff, anything?
13 JUDGE SIANO: We can go back on the record 13 MS. ASHER: Yes, Your Honor. Thank you.
14 and go ahead and swear him in retroactively. 14 CROSS-EXAMINATION
15 Let's see. Mr. -- Mr. Wayne Oliver? 15 BY MS. ASHER:
16 THE WITNESS: Yes. 16 Q Mr. Norwood, very brief. Good afternoon,
17 JUDGE SIANO: Okay. Please ralse your 17 first.
18 right hand. You do sclemnly swear or affirm that the 18 A Good afternoon.
19 testimony that you gave today -- that you gave today in 1.9 Q And I have very few questions, so just bear
20 this proceeding is the truth, the whole truth, and 20 with me.
21 nothing but the truth? 21 So let's turn to your -- your direct
22 THE WITNESS: Yes, I do. 22 testimony. On Pages 4 to 5 of your direct testimony,
23 JUDGE SIANO: All right. Thank you. 23 you summarize your conclusions regarding EPE's
24 And with that, we'll go off the record 24 application. Is that correct?
25 again. 25 A Yes.
95 97
. {Lunch recess: 12:09 p.m. to 1:15 p.m.) . Q And particularly, one of your main conclusions,
D AFTERNOON SESSION 2 I think, on -- on -- it's No. 2 on Page 5, is that the
3 TUESDAY, JUNE 9, 2020 3 Company fails to account for the economic impacts of the
4 {1:15 p.m.) 4 COVID-19 pandemic in assessing the need for Newman 6.
B JUDGE PEMBERTON: Okay. We are on -- back 5 Is that correct?
6 on the record in 473-20-2278, PUC Docket 50277, E1l Paso. 6 A Yes.
7 Mr. Gordon, I think we're to your direct 7 Q And you go on to state -- let me see where it
8 case. 8 is -- that -- well, let's see. On Page 17 of your
9 MR. GORDON: We are. And we call Scott 9 direct testimony, that EPE would have -- still have
10 Norwood. 10 sufficient generating capacity of -- I'm going to give
1. JUDGE PEMBERTON: Okay. Mr. Norwood, will 11 you the line number so it's easier for you. I
12 you please raise your right hand and repeat after me. 12 apologize.
13 (Witness sworn) 13 A All right.
14 JUDGE PEMBERTON: All righty. You may 14 Q Lines 8 through 11.
15 proceed, Mr. Gordon. 15 A Okay.
16 MR. GORDON: Your Honor, Mr. Norwood's 16 Q And you go on to state that EPE would still
17 direct testimony and workpapers have been previously 17 have sufficient generating capacity available on its
18 admitted as CEP Exhibits 1 and 2. 18 system until 20 -- at least 2026, simply by delaying
19 PRESENTATION ON BEHALF OF CITY OF EL PASO 19 planned retirements of the Company's existing resources,
20 SCOTT NORWOOD, 20 and supplementing those with short-term market --
21 having been first duly sworn, testified as follows: 21 short-term market purchases.
22 DIRECT EXAMINATION 22 A Yes.
23 BY MR. GORDON: 23 Q 2And I assumed, I guess, from Table 3, which is
24 Q Do you have any corrections to make, 24 on Page 16 of your application -- and let me know if I
25 Mr. Norwood? 25 assumed incorrectly -- but that this would involve

KENNEDY REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
512.474.2233 order@kennedyreporting.com
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28 100
1 delaying the retirements of Newman 1, Newman 2, Rio 1 2023 peak.
2 Grande 7, and then taking Rio Grande 6 ocut of inactive D Q And then those -- those orange boxes, though,
3 reserve. Is that correct? 3 include, I guess, Rioc Grande 7 in those orange boxes in
4 A No, not necessarily. Actually, if you'll look 4 Row 1.1 --
5 over on my Table 2, which is the page before on 14, B -y Yes.
6 the -- this calculation shows what I'm suggesting. And 6 Q -- from 2023 to 2028. Is that correct?
7 Rio Grande 6 has already been taken out of the capacity 7 A Yes.
8 shown on Row 1 up there, so they're not showing that as 8 Q Okay. 2&nd -- and this was the information you
9 a firm resource available to serve peak, although it is 9 had available to you at the time you filed your
10 available technically. That's why they're spending 10 testimony, but it alsoc includes the battery project
11 money to keep it around. 11 that -- I guess that's in line -- Row 1.7 that was
12 So what I'm saying is, if you -- until we 12 rejected by the New Mexico Commission. Is that correct?
13 know what's going on with COVID, if you could -- if they I3 A That's my understanding, yes.
14 could delay this decision to pull the trigger a year or 14 Q Okay. 2&nd your testimony doesn't -- well, not
15 two by basically deferring retirements of Rio Grande 7 15 getting into any specifics, but there are operating and
16 and Newman 1 and 2 and then picking up resource 16 maintenance costs associated with maintaining any -- any
17 purchases, which is a short-term purchase, at a very 17 gas-fired units, including Newman 6. Correct?
18 modest level, much -- much lower than what they've done 18 A Yes.
19 already in the past, then they would have adequate 19 Q And as a general statement, older gas units
20 reserves at least through 2026. 20 have greater O&M costs than newer ones. Would that be
21 I'm not suggesting necessarily that it has 21 correct?
22 to -- has to go that long, but, you know, I think this 22 A Well, I mean, that doesn't apply with Rio
23 is, you know, obviously a once-in-my-lifetime-type 23 Grande 6, because they're not -- they're not actually
24 thing, so it's -- I think it makes sense and will be 24 operating the unit, per se, unless they need it. For
25 prudent to take a little extra time here. 25 example, the data they've given us on Rio Grande 6 --
99 101
. Q Mr. Norwood, actually you jumped right to -- to 1 and this is, I believe, in response to CEP 1-16 -- the
2 where I wanted you to go anyway, so let's just start 2 O&M numbers are -- are nil. The capital additions
3 talking about Table 2. 3 they're showing for 2019 were actually negative.
4 A Okay . 4 So they're basically, you know -- they're
B Q So in Table 2, you have, at least in my copy, 5 keeping all the systems checked out, and they do some
6 the one that was served to me, there is -- in Row 1.1 6 preparation on the turbine to keep it from corroding,
7 and Row 1.2, you have some orange highlighted boxes from 7 degrading.
8 the year 2023 to 2028. 8 The idea is do a minimal amount of
9 A Yes. 9 expenditure and work, but if need be, if in May or --
10 Q And that would include delaying the retirement 10 you know, you have a coronavirus hit in April or May, if
11 of Newman 1 and 2, just as you testified earlier. 11 you see a need for that unit or, you know, some other
12 That's at 736 megawatts in that line. Is that correct? 12 event, like an outage on one of the Palo Verde units,
13 -y That's correct. 13 for example, it would be another 200 megawatts loss, you
14 Q 2And then, like you said, Rio Grande Unit 6 is 14 would have the ability to bring that unit online over a
15 in inactive reserve, but it's already included in EPE's 15 period of weeks, perhaps, to be available at -- at the
16 forecast. Is that correct? 16 time of the peak, along with other things you could do.
17 A It is actually not in their capacity forecast 17 You could go out and contract short-term. We heard
18 here. 8o that line -- the Rio Grande Line 1.1, that 18 about that earlier with Mr. Hawkins.
19 278 megawatts does not include Rio Grande 6, because 19 So you have some flexibility to have
20 they're saying -- they don't -- they don't use that for 20 resources available as you need them.
21 planning purposes as a long-term resource. They're 21 Q Sure. And Rio Grande 6 is on inactive reserve,
22 keeping it available to run in case they need it, just 22 but I asked you a general question. More generally, not
23 as they do with the -- the Rio Grande 7 and Newman 1 and 23 referring to Rio Grande 6, but in general, older
24 2. Although they retire them in 2022, they plan to keep 24 gas-fired units have greater operating and maintenance
25 them around in case they need them, you know, for that 25 costs than newer ones. Is that correct?

KENNEDY REPORTING SERVICE,
512.474.2233
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102 104
. A Yeah, if you're -- if you're actually operating . A That's correct.
2 them and not keeping them in inactive reserve, they can 2 Q Okay. 2&nd earlier in our testimony and on our
3 have higher expenses. 3 dialogue today, you talked about delaying Newman 6 for
4 Q Ckay. 2&nd, Mr. Norwood, your testimony doesn't 4 possibly one to two years. Is that correct?
5 provide any estimates on operating and maintenance costs 5 A (Audio distortion)
6 regarding Newman 1, Newman 2, and Rioc Grande 7. Is that 6 THE REPORTER: I'm sorry. Was that --
7 Eorrect? 7 A Yes.
8 A I did not -- no, did not include that. In 8 JUDGE PEMBERTON: Yeah, Mr. Norwocod, you
9 essence, I'm saying the Company should study this, 9 broke up in that last sentence. If you could please
10 because it appears to me, from the data I did look at, 10 repeat that.
11 the operating cost and the capital cost for those units 141 A Okay. Yeah, the -- what I am talking about
12 are very low. And so to keep them around as an option 12 here are purchases in order to delay Newman 6, sort of
13 is -- is really kind of a gimme. It's a no -- 13 my recommendation a couple years to see what happens
14 no-brainer if you have the kind of crisis we have now 14 with COVID.
15 that potentially could affect things, you know, in a 15 Q (BY MS. ASHER) And not just purchases but
16 very big way going forward. 16 delaying of retirements. In general, you're talking
17 Q And -- I'm sorry. I also wanted to ask you a 17 about delaying the Newman 6 project for another one to
18 little bit more about Table 2, which is on Page 14 -- 18 two years, at least in our dialogue. Correct?
19 A Okay . 19 A Well, yeah. Let me -- I have not -- I think my
20 Q -- 1f you could flip to there. I apologize. 20 testimony makes this clear -- I've not --
21 I'm jumping around here. 21 JUDGE PEMBERTON: 2And I'm sorry to
22 A No. Go ahead. 22 interrupt again. You -- back up a little bit, because
23 Q A couple of questions just as a point of 23 you brcke up once again.
24 clarification. This was made with the 2019 load 24 THE WITNESS: Okay. Okay. Is that
25 forecast provided by EPE's application. Is that 25 better?
103 105
1 correct? &nd that's information you had available at 1. JUDGE PEMBERTON: Yeah. Yeah.
2 the time. 2 A Okay. Yeah, I'm not -- my testimony does not
3 -y I don't recall if this was the 2018 or the 3 sign off on Newman 6 as being the best resource. And,
4 2020, but both of those forecasts were relatively close. 4 you know, we've talked about several deficiencies in
L= Q 2019 or 2020. Correct? 5 their analysis that, you know, precludes us from this
6 Y Well, there was one they did with the 2018 RFP 6 time deciding whether that's really what they should do.
7 that I think was what they made the selection on. 7 One being, again, you know, load forecast, which, you
8 Q Just as a point of clarification, I guess, if 8 know, no fault of their own, but, you know, COVID
9 you go to system demand, that line, it's Line 4.0. Just 9 hitting and you not having any idea what your future
10 let me know when you're there. 10 load is going to be -- that's a big -- you know, that's
1. Y I'm there. 11 a big -- a big issue.
12 Q Ckay. Sorry. Whichever load forecast you 12 Two, this New Mexico renewable energy
13 used, those would -- those numbers in that line would 13 regulation that essentially requires large reductions in
14 come from, you know, the 2019 load forecast or the 2020, 14 carbon emissions, and then ultimately zero carbon
15 or if you don't remember 2018, that's fine, toco. But 15 emissions, is a goal by 2045, I believe. Those -- those
16 those numbers should -- 16 two things were not modeled.
17 A Yeah, it's an earlier forecast. I think the -- 17 As -- also, the Company did not model
18 I seem to recall this being the 2018 or 2019 forecast, 18 short-term purchases and essentially moving the
19 but the forecast is essentially the same as the 2019 19 retirement dates on the three gas units that they have
20 forecast. Very little difference. 20 plugged in as -- you know, they plug them in as given
21 Q Sure. And the last thing I wanted to highlight 21 actions without really analyzing what a one- or two-year
22 here, in Row 2.6, those are the short-term market 22 delay in those units could do.
23 purchases that you referred to in your testimony of -- 283 So I am saying they ought to wait a few
24 from years 2023 to 2026, 35 megawatts, and then the last 24 years before they pull the trigger on an investment that
25 year, 60. Is that correct? 25 would be right at $200 million probably, when it's all
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106 108
1 said and done, but also I think that would give them . A In other words, if you -- if you plug in the
2 time to refresh their modeling in order to evaluate 2 assumption that you can only extend the life of these
3 these big changes that, you know, will affect the 3 older gas units by -- by spending a hundred million
4 economics. I don't know if -- when it's all said and 4 dollars for five more years, which is essentially what
5 done, when they refresh the modeling, if it will select 5 they did, you'll get one result.
6 Newman 6 again, but certainly the economics will change 6 But if you look at a more realistic
7 with these known changes that have now occurred. 7 analysis that says what if we just -- you know, what if
8 And, you know, I feel like it's incumbent 8 we defer this a couple years, spend -- spend like we've
9 upon them to look at that given -- given the level of 9 been doing on Rio Grande 6, per how we've been spending
10 this investment -- very large investment. And once you 10 on these units anyway over the last five or six years,
11 pull the trigger on that, that's a fixed -- you know, 11 and then perhaps go back and look at -- now that we have
12 that's a fixed investment. You can't -- you can't get 12 a renewable energy requirement that we know is more
13 it back easily. 13 aggressive, what if we, instead of doing Newman 6,
14 Q (BY MS. ASHER) Sure. So baged on the line of 14 purchased a little more solar, because they had solar
15 questions we're doing, I want to jump to your 15 options and wind options at very attractive prices.
16 conclusion. 16 Very attractive prices. They could have purchased more,
17 A Okay. 17 but they capped that in their modeling.
18 Q And if you'll jump with me to Page 22 -- let me 18 So what I'm saying is, they had some
19 find the line number for you. You basically 19 ability to evaluate this thing differently and buy some
20 recommend -- you say -- it's Line 15 through 18 -- It 20 time. And I think the two of those things put together
21 would be imprudent for the Company to proceed with 21 might come out with a better answer anyway for
22 Newman 6 until it has a better understanding of the 22 customers. And certainly it's -- it's a safer -- a
23 impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic and the ETA on future 23 safer way of going at it.
24 resource requirements. 2And you recommend that the 24 Q Now, Mr. Norwood, 1f the Commission were to
25 Commission deny EPE's request for approval. 25 reject this application. 24nd we put this on hold for
107 109
1. A Yes. 1 another couple of years, the Company would have to go
2 Q Is that correct? 2 through another RFP process. Correct?
3 -y Yes. 3 A Well, they might have to refresh. I don't know
4 Q Ckay. 2&nd we had a discussion just now, kind 4 that they would necessarily --
5 of, of your testimony does not go on to say that Newman B Q Sure.
6 6 is the best resocurce. Do you not believe it's the 6 A -- go through --
7 most cost-effective resource? 7 Q Refresh another --
8 -y I don't think they've done that analysis yet, 8 A Sure.
9 so... 9 Q Possibly another contract negotiation.
10 Q But they did do an -- they went through an RFP 10 -y Sure.
11 analysis. Is that correct? 941 Q Correct?
12 A Right. 12 And possibly, depending on the resource
13 Q An RFP process? 13 selected, another regulatory proceeding. Correct?
14 A Right. 14 A Perhaps.
1.5 Q They did go through -- well, have you reviewed 15 MS. ASHER: I have no other questions.
16 Mr. Gallegos' testimony and exhibits -- 16 Thank you. Pass the witness.
17 A Yes. 17 JUDGE PEMBERTON: Okay. I think we're
18 Q -- in your testimony? 18 back around to any redirect.
19 A Yes. 19 MR. GORDON: I'm sorry. Let me get on the
20 Q And they did go through, I believe, a program 20 camera. No redirect, Your Honor.
21 called Strategus, which selects a best mix of resources. 21 JUDGE PEMBERTON: Okay. Well, then, I
22 Is that -- is that correct? 22 guess are we done with this witness?
23 A Well, it selects best resources subject to what 283 {No response)
24 you plug into the model. 24 JUDGE PEMBERTON: Okay. Very well,
25 Q Sure. 25 Mr. Norwood. You can step down.
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RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-21:
Reference page 4, lines 9-16 of EPE witness Olson’s rebuttal testimony, please provide
O&M expense for each of EPE’s local generating units supporting the budgeted and actual
expense figures for 2021 presented in this testimony.

RESPONSE:
Please see CEP 19-21, Attachment 1, for the budgeted and actual non-fuel O&M expense
figures as of August 2021 for each of El Paso Electric Company’s local generating units.

Preparer: Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-22:
Please provide total forced outage hours for each of EPE’s local generating units for 2021 to
date.

RESPONSE:

Please see CEP 19-22, Attachment 1, which includes the total forced outage hours for El Paso
Electric Company’s local generating units for 2021 to date.

Preparer: Kara Randle Title: Staff Data Scientist and Business
Intelligence Analyst
Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering

and Asset Management
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Unit
Montana 1
Montana 2
Montana 3
Montana 4
Newman 1
Newman 2
Newman 3
Newman 4-GT1
Newman 4-GT2
Newman 4-ST
Newman 5-GT3
Newman 5-GT4
Newman 5-ST
Copper
Rio Grande 6
Rio Grande 7
Rio Grande 8
Rio Grande 9

Note:

Forced Outage Hours

8.59
63.15
28.05
89.82
234.37
161.86
285.53
334.88
245.47
308.11
275.1
159.47
285.4
2008.5
28.97
326.44
3.2
101.45

SOAH Docket No. 473-21-2606
PUC Docket No. 52195

CEP's 19th, Q. No. CEP 19-22
Attachment 1

PAGE 1 0F 1

Forced outage hours include dates January 1, 2021 to November 30, 2021
Forced outage hours include outage hours that are considered to be outside of local plant management

control
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APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-23:

Reference page 4, lines 9-16 of EPE witness Olson’s rebuttal testimony, please provide
budget and actual O&M expenses for each of EPE’s local generating units for each month to
date for 2021, along with variance reports that address the reasons for any variance from
budgeted expense levels at each plant.

RESPONSE:

Budgeted and actual non-fuel O&M expenses for each of El Paso Electric Company’s
(“EPE”) local generating units for each month to date for 2021 can be found in CEP 19-23,
Attachment 1. Reports for budget to actual variances through October 2021 at each plant
can be found in CEP 19-23, Attachment 2. Numbers reported in CEP 19-23, Attachment 1,
reflect expenses charged to generation functional accounts, while CEP 19-23, Attachment 2,
only reflect results for Power Generation departments.

Preparer: Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-24:
Please provide O&M expenses for freeze protection for each of EPE’s local generating plants
for each of the last five years, the Test Year and for 2021 to date.

RESPONSE:
O&M expenses incurred for freeze protection for local generating plants is not specifically
tracked by El Paso Electric Company.

Preparer: Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-25:

Reference page 5, lines 6-9 of EPE witness Olson’s rebuttal testimony, please provide the
non-fuel O&M expenses and capacity factors for Newman Units 1 and 2 for each year since
2016, for the Test Year, and for 2021 to date.

RESPONSE:

Non-fuel O&M expenses for Newman Units 1 and 2 for the requested years can be found in
CEP 19-25, Attachment 1. For capacity factors for Newman Units 1 and 2 for 2016 through
the test year, please refer to El Paso Electric Company’s responses to FMI 2-4 and CEP 5-41.
Capacity factors for 2021 to date are 28.91 for Newman Unit 1 and 47.44 for Newman Unit 2.

Preparer: Kara Randle Title: Staff Data Scientist & Business Intelligence
Analyst
Pedro Vega Senior Accountant — Power Generation
Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering

and Asset Management
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-26:
Reference page 6, lines 1-15 of EPE witness Olson’s rebuttal testimony, please provide
O&M expenses incurred for forced and planned outages for each of EPE’s local generating
plants for each of the last five years, the Test Year and for 2021 to date.

RESPONSE:
Please refer to CEP 19-26, Attachment 1, for forced and planned outage O&M expenses
above $500,000 (consistent with the Public Utility Commission of Texas’ Rate Filing
Package) incurred for each of EPE’s local generating plants for the requested period.

Preparer: Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-27:
Reference page 6, lines 1-15 of EPE witness Olson’s rebuttal testimony, please provide
capital expenditures incurred for forced and planned outages for each of EPE’s local
generating plants for each of the last five years, the Test Year and for 2021 to date.
RESPONSE:
Capital expenditures incurred for forced and planned outages above $500,000 (consistent
with the Public Utility Commission of Texas’ Rate Filing Package) for each of El Paso
Electric Company’s local generating plants for the dates requested can be found in
CEP 19-27, Attachment 1.

Preparer: Pedro Vega Title: Senior Accountant — Power Generation

Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering
and Asset Management
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SOAH DOCKET NO. 473-21-2606
PUC DOCKET NO. 52195

APPLICATION OF EL PASO § BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE § OF
RATES § ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-28:

Reference page 7, lines 9-23 of EPE witness Olson’s rebuttal testimony, please provide the
date, duration and incremental O&M and replacement energy costs associated with each
unplanned outage due to LMS 100 booster and power turbine failures at EPE’s local

generating plants for each of the last five years, the Test Year and for 2021 to date.

RESPONSE:

El Paso Electric Company (“EPE”) has not had unplanned outages due to LMS 100 booster
and power turbine failures at its local generation plants. As stated in EPE witness J Kyle
Olson’s rebuttal testimony, these parts were purchased based on the determination by EPE
and GE that these parts are subject to long lead times of up to 24 months. Thus, these spare
parts were purchased to avoid future extended forced outages on any of EPE’s five LMS

100 units.
Preparer: Daniel Holguin Title: Forward Marketer
Jesus Gonzalez Manager — Day Ahead & Long-Term
Trading
Sponsor: J Kyle Olson Title: Director — Power Generation Engineering

and Asset Management
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PUC DOCKET NO. 52195
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-29:

Reference Exhibit RCD-3R of EPE witness Doyle’s rebuttal testimony, please identify the
specific passages of Exhibit RCD-3R or EPE’s direct or rebuttal testimony that provide
cost/benefit analyses to support EPE’s claims that each of the six distribution capital projects
addressed by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony were prudent.

RESPONSE:

The prudence of each of the six distribution capital projects addressed by Mr. Norwood’s
direct testimony, in terms of costs and benefits, is supported by Mr. Doyle’s direct and
rebuttal testimony as detailed below. For reliability projects like these, EPE does not prepare
a document labeled “costs/benefit analysis” as the question seems to imply is needed to
demonstrate prudence. Capital projects to restore, maintain, or improve operational
capability and thereby reliability are, by definition, needed to provide reliable and continuous
service to customers who request the service EPE provides. PURA’s obligation to serve is
not subject to a costs/benefit analysis. See PURA 37.151.

From an overall perspective, the benefit of any particular distribution capital project is to
address the need that motivated the project and to avoid the negative consequences of not
addressing the need. The specific passages that present the need for each of the six
distribution capital projects addressed by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony is detailed below
and in EPE's response to CEP 19-30. The need for each project is identified consistent with
the application of EPE’s distribution planning philosophy as presented in Mr. Doyle’s
rebuttal testimony as Exhibit RCD-6R. This document shows how numerous issues drive
the distribution planning process including thermal constraints, voltage constraints,
reliability, losses, aesthetics, contingency-based planning, peak utilization-based planning,
other voltage considerations, capacity ratings, contingencies, 4kV distribution planning,
cable replacement program, and load forecasting. As explained on the first page of the
exhibit, capital projects for distribution planning are proposed for five main reasons: 1) to
ensure feeders are not overloaded 2) to ensure that transformers are not overloaded 3) to
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provide extra capacity for feeders and transformers which can be utilized during contingency
switching scenarios 4) for safety considerations and 5) to improve reliability.

Also from an overall perspective, once a need is identified in the manner described above,
the question becomes how to ensure the need is addressed in a cost-efficient manner. If there
are alternative ways to address the need that provide comparable benefits, then the least-cost
alternative is selected. As detailed below, the Company has considered project alternatives
for each of the six distribution capital projects addressed by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony.

Once the project alternative is selected to address the identified need, the Company has in
place processes and procedures for capital investments to manage the reasonableness of the
costs associated with the projects, and these processes and procedures are detailed in
Mr. Doyle’s direct testimony from page 17, line 23 through page 19 line 2.

With regard to the specific benefits and costs of the six distribution capital projects addressed
by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony, in Exhibit RCD-3R of EPE witness Doyle’s rebuttal
testimony, on page 2 of 10, Mr. Doyle re-presents Table CEP 8-3.1 from EPE’s initial
response to RFI CEP 8-3. Presented in this table are the total costs (less AFUDC and CE&S)
for each of the top 24 distribution capital projects, including the six distribution capital
projects addressed by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony. For convenience, Table CEP 8-3.1
is re-presented below with the costs for each of the six distribution capital projects addressed
by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony highlighted.
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a -3,
Top 20 DCRF Projects
(Docket Nos. 49148 and 49395)"
Project Project Description Project Total less Page
Number AFUDC and
CE&S
DT359 NUWAY NEW DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATION $14.431.157 5
DT371 EXECUTIVE (CE-1) NEW SUBSTATION $11,021,964 6
DT229 SCOTSDALE TRANSFORMER & SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENTS $8,159,325 7
DT220 SANTA FE SUBSTATION TRANSFORMER. SWITCHGEAR. AND $7.420,698 8
EQUIPMENT UPGRADES
DT186 LEO SUBSTATION 115 KV CONVERSION & GETAWAY UPGRADE $6,899,698 9
DT365 SPARKS T2 TRANSFORMER, SWITCHGEAR, AND VOLTAGE $3,784,491 10
REGULATORS
DT382 RIPLEY T2 TRANSFORMER, SWITCHGEAR. AND VOLTAGE $3,397.392 11
REGULATOR ADDITIONS
DT379 PENDALE T2 TRANSFORMER SWITCHGEAR, AND VOLTAGE $3,351.288 12
REGULATOR ADDITIONS
DT389 SUNSET NORTH AUTO TRANSFORMER REPLACEMENT $3,223,211 13
DT291 GLOBAL REACH T2 AND SWITCHGEAR $3.009.279 14
DT194 SUNSET 69KV-4KV TRANSFORMER. REGULATORS, AND FEEDER $1,947,525 15
REPLACEMENTS
DT383 PELLICANO T2 TRANSFORMER ADDITION $2,628,214 16
DT184 RIO BOSQUE CAPACITOR BANK ADDITION $2,139,566 17
DT218 SUNSET 14KV  SWITCHGEAR AND NETWORK FEEDER $2,382.644 18
REPLACEMENTS
DT353 STREET CAR (TROLLEY) - CITY OF EL PASO $1,706,470 19
DT300 FARMER 69KV 7.5 MVAR CAPACITOR BANK $1,659,158 20
DT361 SUBSTATION CIRCUIT BREAKER UPGRADES MPS $1,443,037 21
DT417 MONTWOOD T1 TRANSFORMER UPGRADE TO 50 MVA $1,484.196 22
DT392 SOL & VISTA DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATION UPGRADES $1,524 823 23
DT404 MONTWOOD SUBSTATION LAND & PRE-FAB WALL $1.642242 24

In Exhibit RCD-3R of EPE witness Doyle’s rebuttal testimony, on pages 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10

of 10, Mr. Doyle re-presents the budget progression summary sheets for each of the six
distribution capital projects addressed by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony. The format of
the budget progression sheet is the same for all six projects and includes the cost of the project

and a brief explanation of the purpose/benefit of each project.
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DT359 - NUWAY SUBSTATION
Scope Zero Budget estimated May 2013
Pre- Construction Budget estimated November 2018
In Service Date 12/17/2019
COsT VARIANCE ‘ e

INCLUDEDIN SCOPEZERO  TO SCOPE . i vy

RATE CASE BUDGET ZERO CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION

Project START BUDGET BUDGET

BUDGET
Cost $14.431,157 )5 4,099,229 $10,331928  252% $ 12,168,853 ' $ 2,262,304 19%

/ The project was necessary to improve system reliability and serve load growth in the west EPE
service territory. Further project details can be found in the direct testimony of EPE wimess Mr.
Doyle in Docket No. 52915, page 40 line 25 through page 41, line 21.

: The Scope Zero assumed the new substation would be located northwest of Interstate 10 (“I-10™)
Froject and would include a six-position ring bus with ftwo 30 MVA transformers, two switchgears, and
description, four feeders. This initial location would have required routing a 115 kilovolt (“kV™) transnussion
purpose & line across Interstate 10 and was a smaller lot. The decision was made to acquire property closer
benefit to existing transmission infrastructure and run distribution feeders across I-10 instead of the
transmission line, which would help to expedite construction.

This substation was also chosen to be EPE’s first automated substation to include new
technology to aid in faster recovery dunng transformer operations, reduce the number of
hardwired alarms, and allow for remote momtoring of substation equipment.

/ Major equipment and scope changes that contributed to the increase from Scope Zero and from
Pre-Construction Budget to actual costs in the project include:

¢ Transformers changed from 30 MVA to 50 MVA.
¢ The switchgear was upgraded from the standard configuration to one that supports a higher
causes of — reliability, aids the automation processes, and provides flexibility to perform maintenance
cost in critical substation equipment without taking any feeders out of service. The engineering
variance and technician labor needed for the first implementation of these automated systems was
more than had been imtially estimated.
e The substation site was larger than mitially estimated and required additional grading and
\ drainage work.

Major

Continuing, the first two distribution capital projects addressed by Mr. Norwood’s direct
testimony, Projects DT359 and DT186, were described separately with project cost in
Mr. Doyle’s direct testimony. Project DT359 can be found in Mr. Doyle’s direct testimony,
page 40 line 25 through page 41 line 21. Project DT186 can be found in Mr. Doyle’s direct
testimony, page 44 line 24 through page 45 line 26.

Continuing, in Exhibit RCD-4R of EPE witness Doyle’s rebuttal testimony, on pages 1 and
2 of 2, Mr. Doyle re-presents Table CEP 1-13 attachment 3 from EPE’s initial response to
RFI CEP 1-13. The table presents the project cost and a brief description of the project
benefit for all distribution capital project above $2 million. The six distribution capital
projects addressed by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony are included in table 1-13.
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Continuing, in Exhibit RCD-5R of EPE witness Doyle’s rebuttal testimony, on pages 3, 4, 5,
and 6 of 6, Mr. Doyle re-presents Table FMI 2-3 from EPE’s initial response to RFI FMI 2-
3. The table presents the project cost and a brief description of the project benefit for all
distribution capital project above $2 million. The six distribution capital projects addressed
by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony are included in table 1-13.

Finally, in response to this RFI (CEP 19-29), it is important to note that the cost/benefit
question for any particular project, especially infrastructure projects, is distinctly different
for a public utility with a defined and exclusive service territory. Whether it is El Paso
Electric Company providing electric service, El Paso Water Utilities (CEP) providing water
& waste-water service, or Texas Natural Gas providing gas service to the citizens of El Paso
and the surrounding communities each public utility has the “obligation to serve” and each
public utility has dictated national, state, and local service standards. To meet the continuing
obligations and service standards, each public utility has a system (infrastructure) planning
process and/or philosophy to guide decisions and infrastructure investments. An integral
part of those service standards is service reliability and customer expectations.

It is typically impossible to assign a tangible value or benefit value for a public utility having
met the obligation to serve, complying and adhering to service standards, and meeting
customer expectations. In most cases the public utility has a limited number of infrastructure
project options to satisfy its obligation to serve and adhere to established service standards.
In each of the six distribution capital projects addressed by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony,
there were other options to consider for EPE to meet its obligation to serve and comply with
established service standards. In each case EPE chose, the least expensive option that
resolved the current situation or risk to operational standards. The alternative options were
discussed in Mr. Doyle’s rebuttal testimony as follows:

DT382 (Ripley): page 28, line 1 through page 28, line 5.
DT379 (Pendale): page 29, line 26 through page 29, line 30.
DT291 (Global Reach): page 31, line 4 through page 31, line 9.
DT184 (Rio Bosque): page 31, line 24 through page 31, line 30.

To the extent not previously made clear, the alternative solution to DT359 (Nuway)would
have been to expand (add additional transformation) to both Montoya and Anthony
substations and build new distribution feeders out of those existing substations.

This alternative solution was quickly ruled out for the following reasons:
1. Montoya substation is a three transformer, three transmission line and eight distribution
feeder substation. Montoya substation also has very limited space to expand the
115 kV bus to add another transformer, and it would be difficult to get two new
distribution feeders out and extended several miles to reach the area between Anthony
substation and Montoya Substation. The structural configuration and an aerial view of
Montoya Substation is presented below:
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2. Anthony substation is a two transformer, five transmission line, four distribution feeder
substation. Expanding the five transmission line, two transformer 115 kV bus to add
another transformer would be difficult because it would require significant
transmission work to re-position their connection to the substation 115 kV bus. And,
like Montoya substation it would be difficult to get two new distribution feeders out of
the substation and extended several miles to reach the area between Anthony substation
and Montoya Substation. The structural configuration and an aerial view of Anthony
Substation is presented below:
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Again, the “expand Montoya and Anthony substations” option was ruled out for the reasons
explained above. The only viable option was to build a new substation somewhere between
Montoya Substation and Anthony Substation and, the initially selected location was to be
somewhere in the Transmountain Rd./ I-10 area.

The load growth of the area exceeded EPE’s expectations and in early 2013 the
peak loading on the area substations was becoming operationally unsustainable at peak.
In response, a temporary, 115kV to 24kV, substation (Transmountain Temp Sub) was
constructed and placed in service north of Transmountain Rd. and west of I-10 to help
relieve the load on the area substations until the permanent substation could be constructed.
The illustration below shows the relative location of Montoya, Anthony, Santa Teresa, and
Transmountain Temp substations prior to the construction of Nuway Substation.

I Anthony Substation |

®

Pt

L%
Transmountain
Temp Substation \.
‘ Montoya Substation [ ‘ Y
L J
Santa Teresa -
Substation i

(o) (10
e

Additionally, to the extent not previously made clear, the necessity of project DT186 (Leo)
was driven by the previous transmission line voltage conversion (from 69 kV to 115 kV)
project, TL231 - MILAGRO —LEO 69 KV TO 115 KV UPGRADE. A detailed description
of Project TL231, and the alternatives considered, is provided in Mr. Doyle’s direct
testimony, page 33 line 10 through page 34 line 21.
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In sum, the prudence of each of the six distribution capital projects addressed by
Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony, in terms of costs and benefits, is supported by Mr. Doyle’s
direct and rebuttal testimony as detailed above.

Preparer: Darcy Welch Title: Supervisor — Financial Analysis and
Planning

Sponsor:  R. Clay Doyle Title: Vice President — Transmission and
Distribution
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CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-30:

Reference Exhibit RCD-3R of EPE witness Doyle’s rebuttal testimony, please identify
the specific passages of Exhibit RCD-3R or EPE’s direct or rebuttal testimony that
provide the estimated reliability benefits to support EPE’s claims that the six distribution
capital projects addressed by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony were prudent.

RESPONSE:

Beginning on page 23, line 23, and continuing through page 24, line 2, of Mr. Doyle’s
rebuttal testimony, Mr. Doyle provides a general description of El Paso Electric
Company’s (“EPE”) distribution system planning philosophy and provides
Exhibit RCD-6R, a non-confidential excerpt from the EPE Distribution System Expansion
Plan.

Exhibit RCD-6R presents a seven-page written description of EPE’s “Fundamental
Planning Philosophy.” Adherence to this distribution system planning philosophy guides
EPE’s distribution infrastructure expansion and improvement projects to ensure the
operational integrity of its electric distribution system. Likewise, adherence to this
distribution planning philosophy has delivered industry-leading reliability performance
over the last 25 years.

Thus, the benefit of each of the six distribution capital projects addressed by
Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony is to address needs identified through application of the
distribution planning principles and to avoid the negative consequences of not addressing the
needs. As such, the need for and attendant benefits of each project were described in the
following passages of Mr. Doyle’s testimony:

Direct testimony:
DT359 (Nuway): page 41, line 10 through page 41, line 15.
DT186 (Leo): page 45, line 11 through page 45, line 20.
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Page 2 of 2
Rebuttal Testimony:
DT382 (Ripley): page 26, line 30 through page 27, line 30.
DT379 (Pendale): page 28, line 7 through page 28, line 15.
DT291 (Global Reach): page 30, line 1 through page 31, line 2.
DT184 (Rio Bosque): page 31, line 11 through page 31, line 22.
Preparer: Darcy Welch Title: Supervisor — Financial Analysis and
Planning
Sponsor:  R. Clay Doyle Title: Vice President — Transmission and
Distribution
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
CITY OF EL PASO’S NINETEENTH REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-31:

Reference Exhibit RCD-3R of EPE witness Doyle’s rebuttal testimony, please identify the
specific passages of Exhibit RCD-3R or EPE’s direct or rebuttal testimony that provide the
specific project cost variance analysis to support EPE’s claims that the final cost of each
of the six distribution capital projects addressed by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony were

reasonable.

RESPONSE:

In Exhibit RCD-3R of El Paso Electric Company’s (“EPE”) witness R. Clay Doyle’s
rebuttal testimony, on pages 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10 of 10, Mr. Doyle presents the budget
progression summary sheets for each of the six distribution capital projects addressed by
Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony. The format of the budget progression sheet is the same
for all six projects and includes a section that presents the major cost variance causes of

each project.

The illustration below presents an annotated version of the budget progression summary
sheet for project DT359 to help guide the reader to the specific portions of the budget

progression summary sheet for the requested information.
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Project
Cost

Project
description,
purpose &
benefit

Major
causes of
cost
variance

DT359 - NUWAY SUBSTATION

Scope Zero Budget estimated May 2013

Pre- Construction Budget estimated November 2018
In Service Date 12/17/2019

cosT VARIANCE
INCLUDEDIN SCOPEZERO  TO SCOPE
RATE CASE BUDGET ZERO

PRE VARIANCE TO PRE
CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION
START BUDGET BUDGET

BUDGET
$14,431,157 )S 4,099,229 510,331,928 252% S 12,168,853 $ 2,262,304 19%

/

/

=

The project was necessary to improve system reliability and serve load growth in the west EPE
service ternitory. Further project details can be found in the direct testimony of EPE witness Mr.
Doyle in Docket No. 52915, page 40 line 25 through page 41. line 21.

The Scope Zero assumed the new substation would be located northwest of Interstate 10 (“I-107)
and would include a six-position ring bus with two 30 MVA transformers, two switchgears, and
four feeders. This initial location would have required routing a 115 kilovolt ("kV™) transmission
line across Interstate 10 and was a smaller lot. The decision was made to acquire property closer
to existing transmission infrastructure and run distribution feeders across I-10 instead of the
transnussion line, which would help to expedite construction.

This substation was also chosen to be EPE’s first automated substation to include new
technology to aid in faster recovery dunng transformer operations, reduce the number of

\ hardwired alarms, and allow for remote momitoring of substation equipment.

Major equipment and scope changes that contributed to the increase from Scope Zero and from
Pre-Construction Budget to actual costs in the project include:

* Transformers changed from 30 MVA to 50 MVA.

* The switchgear was upgraded from the standard configuration to one that supports a higher
reliability, aids the automation processes, and provides flexibility to perform maintenance
in critical substation equipment without taking any feeders out of service. The engineerning
and technician labor needed for the first implementation of these automated systems was
more than had been initially estimated.

* The substation site was larger than inifially estimated and required additional grading and
drainage work.

Preparer: Darcy Welch Title: Supervisor — Financial Analysis and

Planning

Sponsor:  R. Clay Doyle Title: Vice President — Transmission and

Distribution
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QUESTION NOS. CEP 19-1 THROUGH CEP 19-32

CEP 19-32:

Reference Exhibit RCD-3R of EPE witness Doyle’s rebuttal testimony, please identify the
specific passages of Exhibit RCD-3R or EPE’s direct or rebuttal testimony that support
EPE’s claims that the each of the six distribution capital projects addressed by
Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony were necessary to provide reliable service to EPE
customers.

RESPONSE:
Please refer to El Paso Electric Company’s (“EPE”) response to CEP 19-30.

All six of the distribution capital projects addressed by Mr. Norwood’s direct testimony
were system expansion projects to improve or re-gain operational integrity and, therefore,
system reliability. In Mr. Doyle’s rebuttal testimony, beginning on page 24, line 4, and
continuing through page 31, line 30, Mr. Doyle presents additional detail on the following
projects from Mr. Norwood’s list:

e DT382 - RIPLEY T2 TRANSFORMER, SWITCHGEAR, AND VOLTAGE
REGULATOR ADDITIONS

e DT379 - PENDALE T2 TRANSFORMER, SWITCHGEAR, AND VOLTAGE
REGULATOR ADDITIONS

e DT291 - GLOBAL REACH T2 AND SWITCHGEAR

e DT184 - RIO BOSQUE CAPACITOR BANK ADDITION

In Mr. Doyle’s direct testimony, beginning on page 40, line 25, through page 41, line 21,
Mr. Doyle presents additional detail on Project DT359 - NUWAY NEW DISTRIBUTION
SUBSTATION. Beginning on page 44, line 24, through page 45, line 26, of his direct
testimony, Mr. Doyle presents additional detail on project DT186 - LEO SUBSTATION
115 KV CONVERSION & GETAWAY UPGRADE.

Preparer: Darcy Welch Title: Supervisor — Financial Analysis and
Planning
Sponsor:  R. Clay Doyle Title: Vice President — Transmission and

Distribution
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CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT UNDER
SECTION 4 OF THE PROTECTIVE ORDER

The undersigned attorney for El Paso Electric Company (EPE) submits this statement
under the section 4 of the Protective Order entered in this case. Attachments 1, 2, 3 and 4 to
question CEP 19-2 and Attachment 1 to question CEP 19-12 in City of El Paso’s nineteenth set of
requests for information provide sensitive commercial and financial information that is not
otherwise readily available to the public and that if released could cause substantial competitive
harm to EPE or the owner of the information. These attachments are therefore exempt from public
disclosure pursuant to sections 552.110 the Public Information Act (PIA). Counsel for EPE has
reviewed the material and can state in good faith that the information included in Attachments 1,
2, 3 and 4 to CEP 19-2 and Attachment 1 to CEP 19-12 is exempt from public release under the
PIA, and that these documents merit the Protected Materials and Highly Sensitive Protected

Materials designations they have been given.

Respectfully submitted,

Bret J. Slocum

State Bar No. 18508200
bslocum@dwmrlaw.com
Casey A. Bell

State Bar No. 24012271
cbell@dwmrlaw.com
Duggins Wren Mann & Romero, LLP
P.O.Box 1149

Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 744-9300

(512) 744-9399 (fax)

4%,//

Casey A. Bell
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ATTORNEYS FOR EL PASO ELECTRIC
COMPANY

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and correct copy of this document was served by email on all parties of

record on December 15, 2021.

Bret J. Slocy}ftf
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